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Karen MacLeod

From: I

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 8:29 AM

To: Karen MaclLeod

Cc:

Subject: RE: Land Use Bylaw Amendment Application (Streloff) Part of Lot 5 (Amended) DL 4590
Kootenay District Plan 2345 Except Part Included

Attachments: P 724 210 Streloff - Ltr Dir APC.pdf

Hi Karen,

The following is the information you requested

1) Topic- Land Use Bylaw Amendment on above noted property- Linework and Zoning categories
2) Executive Summary-
a) Second Phase of aligning ALR and Land Use Zoning boundary on property
) ALR Linework changes confirmed with ALR
) RDEK Area B Planning Commission reviewed June 18
) Attached are the changes requested- Description and Maps as compiled by RDEK
Planning
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3) Designated Speaker- Ken Streloff (owner)

4) Specific action requested- RDEK Director agreement/approval of requested Zoning changes
5) RequestZoom Attendance requested

6) No powerpoint presentation.

Hopefully, this is all that you will need from me. Mainly would like to be available for questions from the
panel as | believe they will have a copy of the proposal from RDEK Planning group prior to the

meeting. (Attached FY1).

Ken Streloff



Proposal



tvandewiel
Polygon

tvandewiel
Polygon

tvandewiel
Polygon


Result, if Proposal is Successful

ALR &'Zoned RR-60

Not ALR
& Zoned RR-1
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Proposed Future Subdivision

Remainder
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